Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 11:13 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 800738353B *Our Ref: CC3/AIG14010846/-1 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SKE 1970L(Ol) AND SHF 414M(TP) ON 07/06/2014]

Hi Hsaio Tong,
| have re-opened matter in merimen and sent back adjuster report.
For your necessary action and update.

Thank you.

Jaclyn M K

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1953 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Kesaval, Jaclyn-M

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 800738353B *Our Ref: CC3/AIG14010846/-1 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1970L(OI) AND
SHF 414M(TP) ON 07/06/2014]

Importance: High

Hi Jaclyn

Matter been re-assigned to you for further handling. Please do the necessary in Aegis.

Kindly assist to review Hsiao Tong’s email below.



Thanks.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: 800738353 *Our Ref: CC3/A1G14010846/-1 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1970L(OI) AND SHF
414M(TP) ON 07/06/2014]

Your Ref: 800738353
Our Ref: CC3/AIG14010846/-1

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1970L(OI) AND SHF 414M(TP) ON 07/06/2014

We refer to the above matter.

We have temporary close our file on Nov 2015 due to no response from Third Party solicitors.

Third Party solicitor wrote in to propose settlement at 50% on 20/02/2018(see attached). We proposed to
maintain our offer at 20%(as per AIG instruction) on this matter.

The summary of claim is as follows: -

TP LOD Our Offer

1. Cost of Repair $1,537.70 $1,537.70
2. Loss of Rental (2.5days x $123.05) $ 307.63 $ 307.63(2.5days x 123.05)
3. Loss of Income (2.5days x $60.00) $ 150.00 $ 150.00(2.5days x $60.00)

$1,995.33 $1,995.33

20% | $ 399.07

4. LTA fee $ 10.70 -
5. Cost & Incidentals $ 650.00 $ 350.00
Total | $2,656.03 $ 749.07
Global Sum S 750.00 (all-in)

In view of this, appreciate if you could assist to re-open the case in Merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



